5 February 1973
Dear Harold:
Your 6& through 71 okay, along with 3¢ T. There was no
satergate in the Times for Jan 26. We'll wgtch for anything in Jan.
28 and 3@, the o .ly others thus far you mention having missed.

Yes, if you can spare i%, we'd like %o saa your sample
cnapter on Witergate. lio hurry —- only whea you are sending a 3o
lot and ean include it at a minimum of cost, and then orly if you
really can spare the copy.

The vhrounicle clipping we sent you on the hunt-vuckley
unow wWwao mered up by someone else, the perion wno provided us with
chis extra copy. Wwe aren't that fur bzuind, not oun waterpgate.
Indvpendently we had arvived at a view of Hunt which
coineides rather closely with the opinion of Ilan's teleptinter scrvieceman,
This was much reinforced by his manner on the buckley program. The guy
nas delusioss of grandear aboudb himself, we think. utiil Turther
reinforced by the quotes attribuied to him in the I1L.E interview,

ve continue pretty much housebound with the nesrect
aprroach %o real winter we've ever seen here. Cold ard wet. 35 inches
of rair thus fer -~ normal at this date, 22 inches. llouses sliding
down nillsides, and 2ll that. No complaints here; we're getting a
lot done that needed doing.

best,

S jdw
P.h. == Tint ro trace of a Marboro outlet in this area. .irentano's and
Tro tarper are pos:ibilities which we'll cheeck the tirst Fime we venture
into »F.



